
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 6/10/2014 11:48:42 AM 
To: valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov (valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov); rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov 

(rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: Kern Asbestos Testing Results 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

valerie.beckO'couc.ca.aov 
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly. 

rick.tse@couc.ca.aov 
The recipient's mailbox is full and can't accept messages now. Please try resending this message later, 
or contact the recipient directly. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz02.pge.com 

valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too iarge> #SMTP# 

rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 Error: message too iarge> #SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: from itmailppaprdO 6 . comp . pge . corn (itmailppaprdO 6 . cortip . pge . corn 
[10.210.17.40]) 

by maildmz02.pge.corn (Sentrion MTA 4.3.1/Sentrion MTA 4.3.1) with 
ESMTP id s5AImWg40 3 0 7 6 8 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 ci. )HE-RSA AES256 SHA bits=256 verify=NO); 
Tue, 10 Jun 2014 11:48: c 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sh , rle/ i, i d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
1 = 1402426114; 1 '7 1 i fXP i i '=; 
h=Fi T -rp" •f "3: S" 1 1 I • t T - 0 i on; 
b=F i i Mid i i ! i' i ' • ZYg 1 

I 4nrr 1 1 I • • 1 2 LA 1 I 1 

1. , q5 9. ... ' 2 i.,37 zCa J0 = 
Received: ii > pps.filterd (1 O ,i 06.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.1]) 

SB GT&S 0444300 

mailto:valerie.beck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:rick.tse@cpuc.ca.gov


by itn aprdO 6 . comp . pge . com { 8 .14 .5/8.14 . 5) with SMTP id 
s 5 AI h 2 5 o 01 97 7 4 ; 

Tue, 10 bun 2014 11:48:32 0700 
Received: from, ma.) 102 . comp . pge . com. (dlps:m.tpapp0 2 . utility. pge . com. 
[10.210.4.226]) " " 

1 i ' nailppaprdO 6 . co i • >m with ESMTP id lmdnplSvvb 1 
• i ion=TLSvl/SSLv3 m m IC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT); 

LO Jim 201.4 11: -'00 
Received: ..i LEXCHHUBFF0 3 . Utri...:... . FFe . com (exchhubf f 03 . util! ity . pge . com. 
[10.210.3. J... 65] ) " 

10 2 . comp . pge . com. (Sen tori on MTA 4 .3.1 /S entron MTA 4 .3.1) with 
ESMTP id ii JQ9027005 

• i ion=TLSvl/SSLv3 • i • or=AES128 SHA b.i.ts=1.28 verify=FAIL) ; 
Tue 1 n 2 01.4 11: i i ! 07 0 0 

I i • fr i 1 3SF313.Ut ! ! pge . com ( [ f e8 0 : : 145 9 : 7 9:fb : e.87 f : 60dd] ) by 
' I' F 0 3 i ! i .pge.com, | i 1: : 3cb6 : b4 05 : 84 9a : f 35511 9 ] ) with mapi id 

...1 !. .J ul81.uu~, m.. ,"l0 Jun 201.4 11:48:03 0700 
From: " Jacobson, Erik 13 (RegRel) " <EBJ10pge . com> 
To: "Lok, C. (ronaId.lokScpuc.ca.gov)" Cronald.lokScpuc.ca.gov> 
CC: "1val cScpuc.ca.gov 1" Cvalerie.beckScpuc.ca.gov>, 

" c" " 

: • : • 1 .its 
'i i i i m oi' Results 
l..iw .. i F i — .. i i....„...c .t.^d 12 8 JcMA+Q== 
Date: Tue, 10 Jun 2014 1.8:48:00 +0000 
Message ID: 
<57EB1D3F65CBCF4 4 8B4 5E4 98 4 2DBC612OE2A3B5B0EXCHMBSF313.Utility.pge.comb 
.; sage: en US 
( — us 

x o r i. g i n a t.n > | 10.210 . 3 . 2 0 3 ] 
Content Type Lain 
MIME Version : .!... u 
X CFilter Loop: Forwarded 

SB GT&S 0444301 


